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CONTINUING AIRWORTHINESS  
MANAGEMENT OFFICE MEMO 

TO:  GAM AMO Dept, GAM CAMO Dept FROM: Technical Publication 

CC: GAM AM, GAM EM DATE: 10.08.2023 

REFERENCE NO.: CAMO/MEMO/2023/54 

 
 
Dear All, 
 
Please be informed that SkyRouter will be undergo some maintenance activities and will not be 
accessible as per said time and date below.  
 
Dear Customer, 

SkyRouter will be undergoing maintenance on August 10th, 2023 between 20:00 - 22:00 

UTC. 

 

The upgrade time-frame is 2 hours. No downtime is anticipated, though slowdowns during 

services restart process is expected. 

 

If you have any questions, wish to request a walk-through, or want to become a beta tester 

for new or improved features, please contact us. 

 

Thank you for choosing Blue Sky Network! 

Blue Sky Network 
www.blueskynetwork.com 
 
 
Kindly adhere to the requirement accordingly.    
 
Thank you and stay safe! 
 

 
NOR’IZZAH BINTI HASHIM 
TECHNICAL PUBLICATION,  
CAMO DEPARTMENT, 
GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN. BHD. 

https://blueskynetwork.com/contact-us
http://blueskynetwork.com/

